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BOX Exchange LLC (“BOX”) recently filed a proposed rule change to amend BOX Rule 10070, 

Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Program that will become effective Monday, February 17, 

2020.   

 

BOX Rule 10070, as amended, now conforms the Exchange’s rules with the final rule on Customer 

Due Diligence Requirements for Financial Institutions recently adopted by the Financial Crime 

Enforcement Network.   

  

BOX urges all Participants to review these changes in their entirety, which can be found in the 

proposed rule filing, SR-BOX-2020-02. 

 

Contact 

 

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this 

information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com.  

 
 

 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Regulation 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Rule 10070, Anti-Money Laundering 

Compliance Program 

DATE: February 3, 2020 

 

https://lynxstorageaccount.blob.core.windows.net/boxvr/SE_resources/SR-BOX-2020-02.pdf
mailto:BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com

